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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 430/09

From: Stikine Gold Corporation [info@stikinegold.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 3:49 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Catalan Copper Acquisition and Initial Drill Results

Re: News Releases - Thursday, May 10, 2007

Catalan Copper Acquisition and Initial Drill Results

Vancouver, British Columbia: Stikine Gold Corporation (SKY: TSX-V)

("stikine") announces that it has completed the 100% acquisition, subject to a 1% net
smelter return, of the Catalan Copper Property adjacent to the Gibraltar Copper
Molybdenum Mine near Williams Lake, in south-central British Columbia.

Assay results have now been received for the Company's initial diamond-drilling program
at the Catalan Property. The initial program consisted of three diamond drill holes,
designed to target previously untested copper-in-soil geochemical anomalies coincident
with induced polarization (IP) and magnetic geophysical anomalies that were identified in
2005. Assays from the drilling include 0.42% copper and

27 ppm molybdenum over 2 metres within a 12 metre interval of 0.13% copper and 13.6 ppm
molybdenum in hole CCO07-04.

No significant values were encountered in the graphitic argillite from hole CC07-01,
located near the western property boundary and CC07-02, located 310 metres south of hole
CC07-01. Hole CC07-04 was located 380 metres northwest of hole CC07-02 and hole CC07-03
was lost at a depth of 50 metres.

Mineralization was hosted in foliated volcanics associated with a major fault zone and
included variable amounts of disseminated chalcopyrite and minor molybdenite. Table 1
below provides a summary of all assay results exceeding 0.1% copper and/or 15 ppm
molybdenum.

Table 1. Catalan Assay Results

Drill From To Interval Copper Molybdenum Silver Gold
Hole (m) (m) (m) Cu - % Mo - ppm Ag - ppm Au - ppb
CCO7-04 96 108 12 0.13 13.6 0.6 2.4
includes 96 98 2 0.09 15.2 0.5 2.2
98 100 2 0.14 24.0 0.7 4.1
102 104 2 0.42 3.5 1.9 4.5
106 108 2 0.05 27.0 0.3 1.1
CC07-04 148 150 2 0.01 24.8 0.1 1.5

Another untested target, for intrusive-hosted copper-mineralization similar to that which
occurs at Gibraltar Mine's Sawmill Zone, was also identified approximately one kilometre
to the north of the January 2007 drill program, where IP chargeability anomalies occur in
an area of higher ground magnetics relief. The chargeability anomalies may be reflecting
stronger sulphide mineralization associated with sericite-chlorite altered zones hosted
in an intrusive phase of the Granite Mountain batholith.

Scott E. Broughton, P.Eng is the NI-43-101 Qualified Person responsible for the drill

program and the preparation of this release. ACME Analytical Laboratories of Vancouver
Canada carried out all assays using ICP-MS analysis.

STIKINE GOLD CORPORATION
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From: Stikine Gold Corporation [info@stikinegold.com]
Sent: Tue, February 13, 2007 3:16 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Catalan Copper Update

Re: News Releases - Tuesday, February 13, 2007
Catalan Copper Update

Vancouver, British Columbia: Stikine Gold Corporation (SKY:TSX.V) (the "Company" or
"Stikine") announces that it has:completed an initial diamond drill program at the
Catalan Copper Property, adjacent to the Gibraltar Copper Molybdenum Mine near Williams
Lake, in south-central

British Columbia.

Stikine's drill program was designed to target previously untested copper-in-soil
geochemical anomalies coincident with induced polarization (IP) and magnetic geophysical
anomalies that were identified in 2005. The Company completed a total of three drill
holes in late January and-eaxly February 2007. The drill core from those holes is
currently being logged and sampled, and results will be released after all assays have
been received.

—

Delays in the availability and delivery of a drill to the property have resulted in the
Company and the property vendor agreeing to extend the deadline for the final option
payment, originally set for February 15,

2007 J;LJﬂigaé;é_zggy, for no additional consideration. This extension will allow

Stikine's gist's sufficient time to fully evaluate the results of this initial drill
program.

STIKINE GOLD CORPORATION
"Scott Broughton"

Scott E. Broughton, P.Eng. -- President and CEO

For further information contact:
Doug Fosbrooke

Investor Relations

Tel: (604) 684-1900

Fax: (604) 684-2902

Email: info@stikinegold.com
Web: www.stikinegold.com

The TSX Venture Exchange does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of
this release.

Copyright (c) 2007 STIKINE GOLD CORPORATION (TSX-V:SKY) All rights reserved. For more
information visit our website at http://www.stikinegold.com/ or send
mailto:info@stikinegold.com Message sent on Tue Feb 13, 2007 at 3:14:38 PM Pacific Time
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From: Stikine Gold Corporation [info@stikinegold.com]

Sent: Tue, January 9, 2007 1:57 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Stikine Commences Drilling on Catalan Cu-Mo Property

Re: News Releases - Tuesday, Jamuary 09, 2007

Stikine Commences Drilling on Catalan Cu-Mo Property

Vancouver, British Columbia: Stikine Gold Corporation (SKY:TSX.V)

("Stikine") announces that it has mobilized a crew and diamond drill to its Catalan
Property near Williams Lake, in south-central British Columbia. The Catalan Property is
located adjacent to the Gibraltar copper-molybdenum mine, now operated by Taseko Mines
Limited.

The multiple deposits comprising the Gibraltar Mine indicate the presence of a large
porphyry system at depth. Stikine's exploration program will initially target copper-in-
soil geochemical anomalies identified in the 1970's with coincident induced polarization
(IP) and magnetic geophysical anomalies identified in 2005. Porphyry copper-molybdenum
style mineralization has also been discovered previously in float boulders on the Catalan
property. These promising attributes and close proximity to the Gibraltar Mine/Mill
provide immediate drill-ready targets for this initial program.

The Catalan Cu-Mo drill program focuses on the potential of this extensively mineralized
system to host other discrete copper-molybdenum deposits in the immediate mine area.

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
mailto:info@stikinegold.com Message sent on Tue Jan 9, 2007 at 1:55:54 PM Pacific Time
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From: Stikine Gold Corporation [info@stikinegold.com]

Sent: Mon, November 27, 2006 3:53 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Stikine Announces $600,000 Private Placement g [A} . /w Vs ZX/M ___,b (ﬂ ‘/\M

Vancouver, British Columbia: Stikine Gold Corporation (SKY:TSX.V) ("Stikine", the
Company) announces that it has arranged a private placement for gross proceeds of up to
$600,000, through the issuance of

2 million units at a price of $0.30 per unit. The units will each consist of one flow-
through common share and one half of one share purchase warrant, each full warrant
entitling the holder to acquire an additional non-flow-through common share for twelve
months following closing at price of $0.45.

The Company has signed a letter of intent with MTAX 2006 (No.2) Mineral Limited
Partnership (the "Partnership") to subscribe for between $200,000 and $300,000 of this
private placement, subject to the Partnership raising sufficient funds.

Proceeds from the private placement will be used for continuing exploration at the
Sullivan Deeps Project, 6 km north of the Sullivan mine near Kimberley, British Columbia,
and diamond drilling at the Catalan Copper Project, 4 km east of the Gibraltar copper-
molybdenum mine near Williams Lake, British Columbia.

The private placement is subject to regulatory approval.

STIKINE GOLD CORPORATION
"David Skerlec"

David J. Skerlec -- Chief Financial Officer

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

Copyright (c) 2006 STIKINE GOLD CORPORATION (TSX-V:SKY) All rights reserved. For more
information visit our website at http://www.stikinegold.com/ or send
mailto:info@stikinegold.com
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From: Stikine Gold Corporation [info@stikinegold.com] //}@w
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 2:04 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Catalan Copper Property Acquisition

Catalan Copper Property Acquisition

Vancouver, British Columbia: Stikine Gold Corporation (the "Company" or
"Stikine") announces that it has signed an option agreement to acquire
a 100% interest in the Catalan Copper Property, with claims adjacent to
the Gibraltar Copper Molybdenum Mine near Williams Lake, in
south-central British Columbia.

The core mineral claims comprise an area of 3110 ha and are located on
the easter undary of the Gibraltar Mine claims. Exploration work in
1970 identified copper-in-soil geochemical anomalies that had no
subsequent follow-up work until September 2005 when a six line 7,400 m
(24,280 feet) induced polarization (IP) and ground magnetic survey was
completed to test specific copper-soil anomalies. That program
successfully identified a porphyry deposit-scale chargeability and a
magnetic anomaly, both coincident with the historical copper soil
anomalies. Porphyry copper/molybdenum style mineralization has also
been discovered in float boulders on the property. Further, previous
drilling at a location approximately 1.5 km (1 mileﬁ_ggg:b_oé—xhose
anomalies intersected Triassic Granite Mountain Batholith rocks - host
rocks of the Gibraltar Mine ore bodies.

It is clear from these results that an immediate drill-ready and
previously untested porphyry copper/molybdenum target exists at Catalan
Copper.

The Gibraltar Copper-Molybdenum Mine started production in 1972 with
copper grades of up to 0.45% and culminated in excess of 290 million
tonnes by 1998. Taseko Mines Limited resumed production at a rate of
35,000 tonnes per day in late 2004 and now has a 12 year mine plan for
an additional 148 million tonnes that would produce an average of 70
million pounds of copper and 980,000 pounds of molybdenum in
concentrate annually.

The Gibraltar Mine deposits indicate the presence of a very large and

extensive mineralized plumbing system, the focus and extent of which

has not yet been determined. Catalan Copper's proximity to such a /Lupe
large system, and the coincident geochemical and geophysical target

already identified, make it an ideal exploration site with the /ﬁ?@gﬁﬁp

potential for significant drill results.
In order to vest its interest in Catalan Copper, Stikine must/ﬁggzg/’/’

total of C$160,000 ($25,000 paid on signing) to the vendor~and has
committed to a diamond drilling program of at least 500 metres before
February 15, 2007. The Catalan Copper Property is subject to a 1% Net
Smelter Return held by the vendor upon commencement of commercial
production.

STIKINE GOLD CORPORATION
"Scott Broughton"

Scott E. Broughton, P.Eng. -- President and CEO

For further information contact:
Tel: (604) 684-1900; Toll free in North America -- (888) 881-8322
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